Raquél Tully @REGENAL ’ Lfmb;

From: Paula Isler T ol
Sent:  Tuesday, June 21, 2005. 8‘:2.8 AM . WL-5 AH H-_ 52
To: Raquel Tully - C e \LQke
ject: FW: 20 DuT) Ju e JOHAISSION
o Subject: FW: e DTy Jume 25%)1%, NGE_ERK
' , ~Pm P KT
: Raguel, I was going through my in-box and found the RAF returns for Medicom. | will put them
, mail to you.

From: Paula Isler
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:23 AM
To: Raaue! Tulhe e

sa-ssilseo

L Fionda Pubhc Servnce Commxssmn
p Capxtal Circle Oak Center |
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 ﬂ)]

’I MEMO___Settlement

COM.. e
Sent Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8 06 AM

To: Raquel Tully
Subject: RE:

—————,

7 lwas out yesterday. Yes to New Century. Please provide me more info about Ll@andgéanyzj
——— address, city, telephone number, company name, etc.). S
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T~ From: Raquel Tully “ ap) éf
'~ Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 3:52 PM -~ @ =
SEC | To: Paula Isler -
Subject: = 2 <

fon) o

Win raraived 2 $5000. 00 ck for New Century Telecom is thls fi nes'7 Also we received a ¢
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